Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 10:33 AM

To: admin@mycar.sg; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D207588/C02/SMU4180Y/TANKL & YOUR REF: SND7752E TO
CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY

Attachments: SND7752E DOA 22102022.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jackson,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jeremy Yeo <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 6:47 pm

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D207588/C02/SMU4180Y/TANKL & YOUR REF: SND7752E TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON
LIABILITY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please appoint Marcus (LKk) for survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 2016058787

From: "Tan Kah Leong" <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: 10/25/22 4:32 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D207588/C02/SMU4180Y/TANKL & YOUR REF: SND7752E TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON
LIABILITY

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. .
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Senior Executive

Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com |

FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 4:18 pm
To: admin@mycar.sg; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D207588/C02/ SMU4180Y/TANKL & YOUR REF: SND7752E TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON
LIABILITY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Kah Leong,

Please refer to the below email.

Please conduct SND7752E & revert liability soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong 6389 6193 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require
our assistance.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :



In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XFWi¥§ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jeremy Yeo <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 2:30 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SND7752E YOUR REF: SMU4180Y PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SND7752E

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
OUR REF: SND7752E

YOUR REF: SMU4180Y

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SND7752E
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND7752E AND SMU4180Y

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair
inspection for your attention.






